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Thanks so much. I’m relatively new to the process and I appreciate the insights!

From: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 10:08:33 AM
To: Heather Tattersall Lewin <heather@roaringfork.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Party Status
 
Hi Heather,
 
Yes, you have submitted the required information. I will be issuing a procedural order outlining
who is a party and what next steps will look like after today’s notice deadline passes, likely
early next week.
 
Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Energy Unit
Colorado Department of Law
P: 720-508-6250 | Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov
 
The statements and opinions in this email do not represent the statements and
opinions of the Attorney General.
 
From: Heather Tattersall Lewin <heather@roaringfork.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Party Status

 
Thanks, Jackie.
 
So are we all set with party status?
 
Thanks,
 
Heather Tattersall Lewin
Director of Science and Policy
she/her

 
ROARING FORK CONSERVANCY
P.O. Box 3349, Basalt, CO 81621
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From: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:24 PM
To: Heather Tattersall Lewin <heather@roaringfork.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Party Status

 
Also, I do not require a home address. Thank you.
 
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
 
From: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) 
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Heather Tattersall Lewin <heather@roaringfork.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Party Status

 
Received.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov>
Subject: Request for Party Status

 
Dear Jackie,
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I am writing to request “Party Status” for myself and Rick Lofaro, RFC’s Executive Director  for the
Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water Rights for Instream Flow Use on the
Colorado River, Water Division 5.
Both of us can be reached at PO Box 3349 Basalt, CO 81621. Does Roaring Fork Conservancy’s
mailing address suffice, or do you require a home address?
 
As the watershed organization, Roaring Fork Conservancy is seeking party status for Rick Lofaro,
Executive Director and Heather Tattersall Lewin, Science and Policy Director for the Hearing  for the
Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water Rights for Instream Flow Use on the
Colorado River, Water Division 5. For nearly 30 years, RFC has been a voice for the rivers in the
Roaring Fork Valley. We see the significance of this request and believe the outcome will impact the
future of west slope water.
 
Please let me know if this is adequate for your needs, or if you require additional information.
 
Thank you.
 
Heather Tattersall Lewin
Director of Science and Policy
she/her

 
ROARING FORK CONSERVANCY
P.O. Box 3349, Basalt, CO 81621
tel: (970) 927-1290
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